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Can you believe Montgomery?To: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: Laura Denk/ARRB Date: 05/19/97 01:42:03 

PMSubject: Deeds of GiftI received a message this morning from Steve Tilley about the Alyea deed of gift. He 

talked to a woman named Marianne Montgomery, who works at the Sixth Floor Museum about possibly 

donating it to them. Steve thought that we might still have the film. The last thing I have on the Alyea film is 

your e-mail saying that Alyea gave the film to an NBC affiliate in Tulsa. What else do you know about it that I 

could pass on to Steve? Or do you want to call Steve? Let me know.Also, I just received a message (5 minutes 

ago) from a woman named Teresa Medina (sp?) who says that she and her husband have an 8mm film of the 

Kennedy assassination that has not been seen before. Her number is (617) 734-8799. Do you want to call her 

since she seems to be in the Boston area?Thanks.
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